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I am learning Spanish 

Yo aprendo Español 

¡Hola! - Hello 

¿Cómo estas? – How are 

you? 

estoy bien – I am fine 

estoy mal – I am not very 

well 

más o menos (or así, así) – 

So, so! 

¡Adiós! - Goodbye 

¿Cómo te llamas? – What is 

your name? 

Me llamo… - My name is… 

uno - One  

dos - Two 

tres - Three 

cuatro - Four 

cinco - Five 

seis - Six 

siete - Seven 

ocho - Eight 

nueve - Nine 

diez - Ten 

rojo - Red 

azul - Blue 

amarillo - Yellow 

verde - Green 

negro - Black 

blanco - White 

gris - Grey 

naranja - Orange 

violeta - Purple 

marrón – Brown 

Presenting myself 

Me Presento 

¿Cómo te llamas? – What is 

your name? 

Me llamo… - My name is… 

¡Hola! – Hello 

¿Cómo estás? – How are 

you? 

Estoy bien – I am fine 

Estoy mal – I am not very 

well 

más o menos (or así, así) – 

so, so! 

¡Adiós! – Goodbye 

¿Cuántos años tienes? – 

How old are you? 

Tengo… - I am … years old 

¿Dónde vives? – Where do 

you live? 

Vivo en… - I live in… 

Soy español – I am Spanish 

(male) 

Soy Española – I am 

Spanish (female) 

Soy inglés – I am English 

(male) 

Soy inglesa – I am English 

(female) 

uno – one 

dos - two 

tres - three 

cuatro - four 

cinco - five 

seis - six 

siete - seven 

ocho - eight 

nueve - nine 

Do you have a pet? 

¿Tienes una mascota? 

un perro – a dog 

un gato – a cat 

un conejo – a rabbit 

un hamster – a hamster 

un pez – a fish 

un ratón – a mouse 

una cotorra – a 

parrot/parakeet 

una tortuga – a tortoise 

tengo – I have 

no tengo – I do not have 

tengo un – I have a 

(masculine) 

tengo una – I have a 

(feminine) 

Que se llama… - That is 

called… 

y – and 

pero - but 

At school 

En el colegio 

el español – Spanish 

el inglés – English  

el arte – art 

la education física – P.E 

la música – music 

la historia – history 

las matemáticas – maths 

las ciencias – science 

la informática – computing 

¿Qué te gusta? – What do 

you like? 

¿Te gusta…? – Do you 

like…? (singular) 

¿Te gustan…? – Do you 

like…? (plural) 

Me gusta – I like (singular) 

Me gustan – I like (plural) 

Me encanta – I love 

(singular) 

Me encantan – I love 

(plural) 

No me gusta – I don’t like 

(singular) 

No me gustan – I don’t like 

(plural) 

odio – I hate 

sí – yes 

no – no 

aburrido – boring 

difícil – difficult 

útil – useful 

interesante – interesting 

divertido – fun 

fácil – easy 

inútil – pointless 
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diez - ten 

once - eleven 

doce - twelve 

trece - thirteen 

catorce - fourteen 

quince - fifteen 

dieciséis - sixteen 

diecisiete - seventeen 

dieciocho - eighteen 

diecinueve - nineteen 

veinte – twenty 

rojo - red 

azul - blue 

amarillo - yellow 

verde - green 

negro - black 

blanco - white 

gris - grey 

naranja - orange 

violeta - purple 

marrón – brown 

porque – because 

es – it is 

porque es… - because it is… 

porque son – because they 

are… 

y – and 

pero – but 

sin embargo – however 

¡Hola! – Hello 

¡Hasta luego! – See you 

soon! 

¿Qué hora es? – What time 

is it? 

es la una – it is one o’clock 

son las dos it is two o’clock 

son las tres – it is three 

o’clock 

son las cuatro – it is four 

o’clock 

son las cinco – it is five 

o’clock 

son las seis – it is six 

o’clock 

son las siete – it is seven 

o’clock 

son las ocho – it is eight 

o’clock 

son las nueve – is is nine 

o’clock 

son las diez – it is ten 

o’clock 

son las once – it is eleven 

o’clock 

son las doce – it is twelve 

o’clock 

es medianoche – it is 

midnight 
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es mediodía – it is midday 

voy – I go 

vas – you go (singular) 

va – he/she goes 

vamos – we go 

vais – you (plural) go 

van – they go 
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The Seasons 

Las Estaciones 

Las estaciones – the 

seasons 

el invierno – Winter 

la primavera – Spring 

el Verano – Summer 

el otoño – Autumn 

en invierno – In winter 

en primavera – In spring 

en Verano – In summer 

en otoño – In autumn 

hace frío – It is cold 

nieva – It snows 

las flores crecen – The 

flowers grow 

los pájaros cantan – The 

birds sing 

hace sol – It is sunny 

hace calor – It is warm 

los árboles pierden sus 

hojas – The trees lose their 

leaves 

¿Cuál es tu estación 

favorita? – Which is your 

favourite season? 

Mi estación favorita es… - 

My favourite season is… 

y – and 

porque - because 

Family 

La Familia 

la familia -the family 

el padre/El papa – The 

father/ the dad 

la madre/la mama – the 

mother/the mum 

el hermano – the brother 

la hermana – the sister 

el abuelo – the grandfather 

el abuela – the 

grandmother 

el tío – the uncle 

la tía – the aunt 

el padastro – the 

stepfather 

la madastra – the 

stepmother 

el hermanstro – the 

stepbrother/halfbrother 

la hermanastra – 

stepsister/halfsister 

el hijo – the son 

la hija – the daughter 

el primo – the cousin (male) 

la prima – the cousin 

(female) 

los padres – the parents 

los abuelos – the 

grandparents 

los hermanos – the 

siblings/brothers and 

sisters 

mi, mis – my 

¿Tienes hermanos? – Do you 

have any brothers or 

sisters? 

The date 

La fecha 

hoy es – today is 

lunes - Monday 

martes - Tuesday 

miércoles - Wednesday 

jueves – Thursday 

viernes - Friday 

sábado - Saturday 

domingo - Sunday 

enero - January 

febrero - February 

marzo - March 

abril - April 

mayo - May 

junio - June 

julio - July 

Agosto - August 

septiembre - September 

octubre - October 

noviembre - November 

diciembre – December 

uno - One 

dos - Two 

tres - Three 

cuatro - Four 

cinco - Five 

seis - Six 

siete - Seven 

ocho - Eight 

nueve - Nine 

diez - Ten 

once – eleven 

doce – twelve 

trece – thirteen 

catorce – fourteen 

quince - fifteen 

Healthy Lifestyles 

Comer Sano 

la comida sana – healthy 

eating/lifestyle 

comer – to eat 

beber – to drink 

como – I eat 

bebo – I drink 

bueno para la salud – good 

for (your) health 

malo para la salud – bad for 

(your) health 

para tener una buena 

salud… – to stay in good 

health I… 

para tener una buena salud 

como… - To stay in good 

health I eat… 

para tener una buena salud 

bebo – To stay in good 

health I drink 

para tener una buena salud 

no como – To stay in good 

health I don’t eat… 

para tener buena salud no 

bebo – To stay in good 

health I do not drink… 

pescado – fish 

pollo – chicken 

queso – cheese 

leche desnatada – skimmed 

milk 

pan integral – wholemeal 

bread 

agua – water 

cereales – cereal 

vegetales – vegetables 
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Sí, tengo una hermana – Yes 

I have a sister. 

Sí, tengo un hermano – Yes, 

I have a brother. 

Sí tengo dos hermanos – 

Yes, I have two brothers. 

Sí tengo dos hermanas – 

Yes I have two sisters. 

No, soy hijo único – No, I 

am an only child (boy) 

No, soy hija única – No I am 

an only child (girl) 

¿Cómo te llamas? – What is 

your name? 

¿Cómo se llama tu [family 

member]? – What is your 

[family member]’s name? 

Me llamo… - My name is… 

Se llama – his/her name is… 

¿Cúantos años tienes? – 

How old are you? 

¿Cúantos años tiene 

______? – How old is 

________? 

Tengo _____ años – I am 

____ years old 

Tiene _____ años – He/she 

is ____ years old? 

 

 

fruta – fruit 

nueces – nuts 

carne roja – read meat 

leche entera – milk 

pan blanco – white bread 

chocolate – chocolate 

mantequilla – butter 

caramelos -sweets 

patatas fritas – chips 

bebidas con gas – fizzy 

drinks 

galletas – biscuits 

juego al baloncesto – I play 

basketball 

paseo a mi perro – I walk 

my dog 

hago natación – I go 

swimming 

monto en Bicicleta – I go 

cycling 

hago judo – I do judo 

juego al tenis – I play 

tennis 

no veo la tele – I do not 

watch television 

no juego con juegos 

electónicos – I do not play 

electronic games 

une receta – a recipe 

cortar – cut 

añadir – add 

mezcalr – mix 

rallar – grate 

cocinar - cook 
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Animals 

Los Animales 

la granja - farm   

la selva  - jungle  

pisa fuerte - stomps 

la vaca - cow    

el elefante - elephant  

se desliza - slithers 

la oveja  - sheep   

el chimpancé – chimpanzee 

chilla - shreaks 

el perro - dog    

la serpiente - snake  

ruge - roars 

el pato - duck    

la rana - frog  

mastica - munches 

el ganso - goose   

el leopard - leopard  

se esconde - hides 

el cerdo - pig    

el loro - parrot  

salta - jumps 

el caballo - horse   

el lagarto – chameleon 

ronca - snores 

la gallina - chicken       

el mono - monkey  

el burro - donkey   

el tigre - tiger   

el perezoso - sloth  

vivir – to live 

vive – he/she/it lives 

viven  - they live 

y - and   

rojo - Red 

azul - Blue 

Goldilocks and the three 

bears 

Ricitos de Oro y los Tres 

Osos 

 

Ricitos de Oro – Goldilocks 

Papá oso – Father bear 

Mamá oso – Mother bear 

Bebé oso – Baby bear 

una casa – a house 

un bosque pequeño – A small 

wood/forest 

el tazón grande – The big 

bowl 

el tazón mediano – The 

medium bowl 

el tazón pequeño – The 

small bowl 

la silla grande – the big 

chair 

la silla mediana – the 

medium chair  

la silla pequeña – the small 

chair 

la cama grande – the big 

bed 

la cama mediana – the 

medium bed 

la cama pequeña – the small 

bed 

dulce – sweet 

salado – salty 

alta – tall/high 

baja - short 

dura – hard 

suave – soft 

My Home 

Mi Casa 

¿Dónde vives? – Where do 

you live? 

Vivo en… - I live in 

una casa – a house 

un piso – an apartment 

en la ciudad – in town 

en el campo – in the 

countryside 

en la montaña – in the 

mountains 

en la costa – by the sea 

en un pueblo – in a village 

y – and 

pero – but 

una cocina – a kitchen 

un comedor – a dining room 

un cuarto de baño – a 

bathroom 

un dormitorio – a bedroom 

un lavadero – a utility room 

un sótano – a basement 

un despacho – an 

office/study 

un salón – a living room 

un garaje – a garage 

un jardín – a garden 

en mi casa hay… – in my 

home there is…/there are… 

en mi casa no hay – in my 

home there is 

not…/there are no… 

The weekend 

El fin de semana 

¿Qué hora es? – What time 

is it? 

y cuarto – quarter past 

y media – half past 

menos cuarto – quarter to 

es la una – it is one o’clock 

son las dos it is two o’clock 

son las tres – it is three 

o’clock 

son las cuatro – it is four 

o’clock 

son las cinco – it is five 

o’clock 

son las seis – it is six 

o’clock 

son las siete – it is seven 

o’clock 

son las ocho – it is eight 

o’clock 

son las nueve – is is nine 

o’clock 

son las diez – it is ten 

o’clock 

son las once – it is eleven 

o’clock 

son las doce – it is twelve 

o’clock 

es medianoche – it is 

midnight 

es mediodía – it is midday 

me levanto – I get up 

desayuno – I have my 

breakfast 

veo la tele – I watch 

television 
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amarillo - Yellow 

verde - Green 

negro - Black 

blanco - White 

gris - Grey 

naranja - Orange 

violeta - Purple 

marrón – Brown 

el tazón granda estaba 

demasiado salada – the 

large bowl was too salty 

el tazón mediano estaba 

demasiado dulce – the 

medium bowl was too sweet 

el tazón pequeño estaba 

muy bien – the small bowl 

was just right 

la silla grande era muy alta 

– the big chair was too 

tall/high 

la silla mediana era muy 

baja – the medium chair 

was too short 

la silla pequeña era 

perfecta – the small chair 

was just right 

la cama grande era muy 

dura – the big bed was too 

hard 

la cama mediana era muy 

suave – the medium bed was 

too soft 

la cama pequeña estaba muy 

bien – the small bed was 

just right. 

leo – I read 

escucho música – I listen to 

music 

juego con video juegos – I 

play computer games 

juego al fútbol – I play 

football 

voy a la piscina – I go to the 

swimming pool 

voy al cine – I go to the 

cinema 

voy a dormir – I go to sleep 

y – and 

después – after 

También – also 

más tarde – later on 

finalmente – finally 
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Fruit and vegetables 

La fruta y las verduras 

una manzana – an apple 

una fresa – a strawberry 

un melocotón – a peach 

un plataño – a banana 

una cereza – a cherry 

una naranja – an orange 

una ciruela – a plum 

una pera – a pear 

un kiwi – a kiwi 

un albaricoque – an apricot 

las berenjenas – the 

aubergines 

las espinacas – I spinach 

las cebollas – the onions 

las calabacines – the 

courgettes 

los tomates – the tomatoes 

las judías verdes – the 

green beans 

los guisantes – the peas 

los champiñones – the 

mushrooms 

las zanahorias – the carrots 

las patatas – the potatoes 

Me gustan… - I like… 

No me gustan… I don’t 

like… 

un kilo de… - One kilo of… 

Medio kilo de… - Half a kilo 

of… 

Quisiera – I would like  

Por favor – please 

y – and 

Hola – Hello 

Habitats 

Los Hábitats 

Los animales y las plantas 

necesitan – The animals and 

the plants need… 

refugio – shelter 

comida – food 

aire – air 

sol – sun 

agua – water 

la selva tropical – the 

tropical rainforest 

el campo – the meadow 

el océano – the ocean 

el desierto – the desert 

al ártico – the artic 

… es un habitat en… - …is a 

habitat in… 

El Sahara – The Sahara 

El Amazonas – The Amazon 

El parque national South 

Downs – The South Downs 

national Park 

El Océano Pacifico – The 

Pacific Ocean 

La Groenlandia – The 

Greenland 

el camello – the camel 

el conejo – the rabbit 

el oso polar – the polar bear 

El mono araña – The spider 

monkey 

el tiburón – the shark 

vive (he/she/it) lives 

viven – (they) live 

en – in 

las algas – the seaweed 

At the café 

En la cafeteria 

Un bocadillo de jamón – a 

ham sandwich 

Un bocadillo de queso – a 

cheese sandwich 

Un pastel de limón – a lemon 

tart 

Unos churros – some 

churros 

Unos calamares – some 

calamari 

Una tortilla de patatas – a 

Spanish omelette 

Una ensalada mixta – a 

mixed salad 

Una paella – a paella 

Una tarta de chocolate – a 

chocolate cake 

Una crema catalana – a 

crème brûlée 

Unas gambas – some prawns 

Unas croquetas – some 

croquettes 

Unas patatas bravas – some 

patatas bravas 

Un café – a coffee 

Un café con leche – a 

coffee with milk 

Un té – a tea 

Un zumo de Naranja – an 

orange juice 

Un chocolate caliente – a 

hot chocolate 

Una limonada – a lemonade 

Una coca cola – a coca cola 

Hola – hello 

Planets 

Los planetas 

La luna – The Moon 

El sol – the Sun 

La tierra – the Earth 

Marte – Mars 

Mercurio – Mercury 

Neptuno – Neptune 

Pluton – Pluto 

Saturno – Saturn 

Urano – uranos 

Venus – Venus 

Júpiter – Jupiter 

El Sol está en el centro – 

The sun is in the centre. 

Saturno está lejos del sol y 

tiene por lo menos 8 lunas – 

Saturn is far from the sun 

and has at least 18 moons. 

Venus está cerca del sol y 

siempre hace mucho viento 

– Venus is close to the sun 

and it is always very windy 

Urano está bastante cerca 

del sol y es azul y verde – 

Uranus is quite close fo the 

sun and is blue and green. 

Júpiter es enorme y 

también está bastante lejos 

del sol – Jupiter is huge and 

also quite far from the sun. 

Plutón es el más lejano y es 

pequeño – pluto is the 

furthest and the smallest. 

Marte está bastante cerca 

del sol y es rojo – Mars is 
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¿Puedo ayudarte? – Can I 

help you? 

¿Algo más? – Is that 

all/anything else? 

¿Cuánto cuesta? – How 

much is that? 

Gracias – Thank you 

Hasta luego – See you soon 

En mi cesta tengo… - In my 

basket I have… 

los árboles altos – the tall 

trees 

los arbustos – the bushes 

los cactus – the cactus 

las plantas resistentes – 

the hardy plants 

crece (he/she/it) grows 

crecen (they) grow 

Adiós – goodbye 

¿Qúe deseas? – What would 

you like? 

Quisiera – I would like 

Gracias – thank you 

Por favor – please 

Y – and 

La cuenta – the bill 

 

 

quite close to the sun and 

red. 

La Tierra es un planeta 

cerca de Marte y tiene 

solamente una luna – The 

Earth is a planet close to 

Mars and only has one 

moon. 

Neptuno es un planeta azul 

– Neptune is a blue planet. 

rojo – red 

roja – red (feminine 

agreement) 

gracioso – funny (masculine) 

Graciosa – funny (feminine) 

guapo – good looking 

(masculine) 

guapa – good looking 

(feminine) 

alto – tall (masculine) 

alta – tall (feminine) 

simpático – nice (masculine) 

simpática – nice (feminine) 

gordo – fat (masculine) 

gorda – fat (feminine) 

bajo - short (masculine) 

baja – short (feminine) 

delgado – thin (masculine) 

delgada – thin (feminine) 

inteligente – intelligent 
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Shapes 

Las formas 

Un triángulo – a triangle 

Un cuadrado – a square 

Un óvalo – an oval 

Un círculo – a circle 

Un rectángulo – a rectangle 

Un pentágono – a pentagon 

Un hexágono – a hexagon 

Un rombo – a rhombus 

Una línea – a line 

Una estrella – a star 

Dibujad… - draw… 

Uno – one 

Dos – two 

Tres – three 

Cuatro – four 

Cinco – five 

Circulos – circles 

Triángulos – triangles 

Cuadrados – squares 

Rectángulos – rectangles 

Óvalos – ovals 

Hexágonos – hexagons 

Pentágonos – pentagons 

Rombos – 

rhombuses/rhombi 

Estrellas – stars 

Líneas - lines 

 

 

The weather 

¿Qué tiempo hace? 

está lloviendo – it is raining 

está nevando – it is snowing 

hay tormenta – there is a 

storm 

hace sol – it is sunny 

hace mucho viento - it is 

windy 

hace buen tiempo – the 

weather is fine 

hace mal tiempo – the 

weather is not good 

hace frío – it is cold 

hace calor – it is hot 

en el norte de España – In 

the north of Spain 

en el sur de España – in the 

south of Spain 

en el centro de España – in 

the centre of Spain  

en el oeste de España – in 

the west of Spain 

en el este de España – in 

the east of Spain 

el clima – the weather 

Traditions and Celebrations 

Tradiciones y celebraciones 

¿Donde? – Where? 

¿Cuándo? – When? 

¿Por qué? – Why? 

¿Cuánto dura? – How long 

does it last? 

¿Cuántos? – How many? 

Es… - It is… 

Se celebra… - It is 

celebrated… 

Dura… – It lasts… 

Me gusta… - I like… 

No me gusta… – I do not 

like… 

Porque – because 

La fiesta – the festival 

marzo – March 

abril – April 

julio – July 

agosto – August 

noviembre - November 

 

 

World War 11 

La segunda Guerra mundial 

Inglaterra – England 

Francia – France 

Italia – Italy 

Alemania – Germany 

Polonia – Poland 

Checoslovaquia – 

Czechoslovakia 

Los Estados Unidos – USA 

En Inglaterra se habla… - 

In England you speak… 

En Francia se habla… - In 

France you speak… 

En Italia se habla… - In 

Italy you speak… 

En Alemania se habla… - In 

Germany you speak… 

El Polonia se habla… - In 

Poland you speak 

En Checoslovaquia se 

habla… In Czechoslovakia 

you speak… 

En los EStados Unidos se 

habla… - In the USA you 

speak… 

Inglés – English 

Francés – French 

Italiano – Italian 

Alemán – German 

Polaco – Polish 

Checoslovaco – 

Czechoslovakian 

Querido papá – Dear dad  

Querido mama – Dear mum 

Queridos padres – Dear 

parents 
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¡Hola! - Hello 

¿Cómo estas? – How are 

you? 

estoy bien – I am fine 

estoy mal – I am not very 

well 

Vivo en el campo – I live in 

the countryside 

Vivo en la ciudad – I live in 

the city 

La vida en el campo es… – 

life in the countryside is… 

La vida en la ciudad es… - 

Life in the city is… 

pero – but 

porque – because 

y – and 

también – also 

divertida – fun 

tranquila – calm/tranquil 

segura – safe 

triste – sad 

agradable – nice 

oscura – gloomy 

sana – healthy 

difícil – difficult 

peligrosa – dangerous 

llena de humo – full of 

smoke 

besos – kiss kiss/lots of 

love 

saludos - bye 
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Little Red Riding Hood 

Caperucita Roja 

Caperucita Roja – Little 

Red Riding Hood 

la casa – the house 

la abuela – the grandmother 

(formal)  

la abuelita – The granny 

(familiar) 

el lobo – the wolf 

el cazador – the 

woodcutter 

el bosque – the forest 

los padres – the parents 

unos pasteles – some cakes 

el cuerpo – the body 

la cabeza – the head 

la boca – the mouth 

la nariz – the nose 

los ojos – the eyes 

los pies – the feet 

las orejas – the ears 

las rodillas – the knees 

el hombre – the shoulder 

In the classroom 

La clase 

Un libro – a reading book 

Un cuaderno – an exercise 

book 

Un lápiz – a pencil 

Un bolígrafo – a pen 

Un sacapuntas – a 

sharperner 

Un estuche – a pencil case 

Una calculadora – a 

calculator 

Una barra de pegamento – a 

glue stick 

Una regla – a ruler 

Una goma – a rubber 

Una mochila – a rucksack 

Unas tijeras – a pair of 

scissors 

Tengo – I have 

No tengo – I do not have 

¿Qué tienes en tu estuche? 

– What do you have in your 

pencil case? 

En mi estuche tengo… - In 

my pencil case I have… 

En mi estuche no tengo… – 

In my pencil case I do not 

have… 

Mi – my (singular nouns) 

Mis – my (plural nouns) 

Y - and 

 

 

Clothes 

La ropa 

unos pantalones – a pair of 

trousers 

un traje de baño – 

swimwear 

un suéter – a jumper 

una camiseta – a t-shirt 

un abrigo – a coat 

un vestido – a dress 

una blusa – a blouse 

una corbata – a tie 

una bufanda – a scarf 

una falda – a skirt 

una chaqueta – a jacket 

una camisa – a shirt 

una gorra – a cap 

unos guantes – a pair of 

gloves 

unas botas – boots 

unas medias – socks/tights 

unas sandalias – sandals 

unas gafas – sunglasses 

unos pantalones cortos – a 

pair of shorts 

unos zapatos – a pair of 

shoes 

unos calcetines – a pair of 

socks 

llevo – I wear 

llevas – you wear (singular) 

lleva – he/she wears 

llevamos – we wear 

lleváis – you all wear (plural) 

llevan – they all wear 

el lunes – On Monday 

el martes – on Tuesday 

Me in the World 

Yo en el mundo 

Me llamo… – I am called… 

Vivo en… - I live… 

Hablo… – I speak… 

Hablo español – I speak 

Spanish 

Hablo inglés – I speak 

English 

Mi fiesta preferida es… – 

My favourite festival is… 

El Carnaval – Carnival 

La Semana Santa – Holy 

Week (Easter) 

El Día de los Muertos – The 

Day of the Dead 

Las Fiestas Patrias – the 

National Holidays 

El Eid – Eid 

El Diwali – Diwali 

La Navidad – Christmas 

porque… - because… 

Es una fiesta… - It is a 

festival… 

muy tradicional y religiosa – 

very traditional and 

religious 

en honor a los Muertos – in 

honour of the dead 

muy alegre – very 

happy/cheerful 

muy colorida – very 

colourful 

¡Hasta luego! – See you 

soon! 

besos – kiss kiss/lots of 

love 
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el miércoles – on 

Wednesday 

el jueves – on Thursday 

el viernes – on Friday 

el sábado – on Saturday 

el domingo – on Sunday 

para la escuela llevo – for 

school I wear 

Cuando hace buen tiempo 

llevo… - When it is nice 

weather I wear… 

Cuando nieva llevo – When 

it snows I wear… 

Cuando estoy de vacaciones 

llevo… - When I am on 

holiday I wear… 

¿Qué vas a hacer para 

ayudar a salvar el planeta? 

– What are you going to do 

to help save the planet? 

Voy a utilizar… I am going 

to use…  

menos papel – less paper 

menos carton – less 

cardboard 

menos plástico – less plastic 

menos agua – less water 

 

 


